Public Document Pack

Community
Commlttee (‘lTY COUNCIL

Outer East Community Committee

Crossgates & Whinmoor, Garforth & Swillington,
Kippax & Methley, Temple Newsam

Meeting to be held in Christ Church Halton, Chapel
Street, Leeds, LS15 7TRW
Tuesday, 2nd October, 2018 at 4.00 pm

Councillors:

P Grahame - Cross Gates and Whinmoor;
P Gruen - Cross Gates and Whinmoor;
J Lennox - Cross Gates and Whinmoor;
M Dobson - Garforth and Swillington;

S Field - Garforth and Swillington;

S McCormack - Garforth and Swillington;

M Harland - Kippax and Methley;

J Lewis - Kippax and Methley;

K Wakefield - Kippax and Methley;

D Coupar -  Temple Newsam;

H Hayden - Temple Newsam;

M Lyons -  Temple Newsam;




Agenda compiled by: Andy Booth 0113 37 88665
Governance Services Unit, Civic Hall, LEEDS LS1 1UR
South East Area Leader: Martin Dean Tel: 395 1652

Images on cover from left to right:

Crossgates & Whinmoor - Crossgates Shopping Centre; Crossgates roundabout
Garforth & Swillington - Garforth Library and One Stop Centre, Thorpe Park
Kippax & Methley - Fairburn Ings

Temple Newsam - Temple Newsam House



AGENDA

Item
No

Ward/Equal
Opportunities

Item Not
Open

Page
No

APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded).

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before
the meeting).

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1 To highlight reports or appendices which
officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that the
public interest in maintaining the exemption
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the
information, for the reasons outlined in the report.

2 To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the above
information.

3 If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during consideration of
the following parts of the agenda designated as
containing exempt information on the grounds that
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information, as follows:-




Item
No

Ward/Equal
Opportunities

Item Not
Open

Page
No

LATE ITEMS

To identify items which have been admitted to the
agenda by the Chair for consideration.

(the special circumstances shall be specified in the
minutes)

DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY
INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

MINUTES - 19 JUNE 2018

To confirm as a correct record, the minutes of the
meeting held on 19 June 2018

OPEN FORUM

In accordance with Paragraphs 4.16 and 4.17 of
the Community Committee Procedure Rules, at the
discretion of the Chair a period of up to 10 minutes
may be allocated at each ordinary meeting for
members of the public to make representations or
to ask questions on matters within the terms of
reference of the Community Committee. This
period of time may be extended at the discretion of
the Chair. No member of the public shall speak for
more than three minutes in the Open Forum,
except by permission of the Chair.

OUTER EAST COMMUNITY COMMITTEE
BRIEFING NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAMS -
SEPTEMBER 2018

To receive and consider the attached report of the
Chief Officer, Access & Care Delivery, Adult Social
Care.




Item Ward/Equal Item Not Page
No Opportunities | Open No
9 OUTER EAST COMMUNITY COMMITTEE 11 -
DELEGATED BUDGETS REPORT 20
To receive and consider the attached report of the
Area Leader
10 OUTER EAST COMMUNITY COMMITTEE - 21 -
UPDATE REPORT 32
To receive and consider the attached report of the
Area Leader
11 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING
Tuesday, 11 December 2018 at 4.00 p.m.
MAP OF TODAYS VENUE 33 -
34

Christ Church, Halton

Third Party Recording

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those
proceedings. A copy of the recording protocol is available
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties — code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by
a statement of when and where the recording was
made, the context of the discussion that took place,
and a clear identification of the main speakers and
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments
made by attendees. In particular there should be no
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may
start at any point and end at any point but the
material between those points must be complete.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

OUTER EAST COMMUNITY COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 19TH JUNE, 2018
PRESENT: Councillor M Harland in the Chair

Councillors D Coupar, M Dobson, S Field,
P Grahame, H Hayden, J Lennox, J Lewis,
S McCormack and K Wakefield

Declaration of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
There were no declarations.
Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors P Gruen and
M Lyons.

Minutes - 20 March 2018

RESOLVED - That the minutes of the meeting held on 20 March 2018 be
confirmed as a correct record and recommendations made at that meeting be
ratified.

Open Forum

In accordance with the Community Committee Procedure Rules, the Chair
allowed a period of up to 10 minutes for members of the public to make
representations or ask questions on matters within the terms of reference of
the Area Committee. On this occasion there were no members of the public
in attendance who wished to make any representations.

Members heard from John Robinson and Ashlie Rossington-Harris of John
Smeaton Leisure Centre who were in attendance to inform the Community
Committee of their plans to increase their presence in the Outer East Area. It
was reported that there was a wide range of sport and physical activities on
offer for all age groups and it was aimed to highlight the opportunities for
participation to the local community.

In response to Members comments and questions the role of GP’s and
referrals was discussed. Members were informed that there had been some
work through the Healthwatch programme and GP’s for referrals to exercise.
There were various classes on offer which included cardio work and targeting
those with arthritis and type 2 diabetes. The need for social prescribing and
the benefits for exercise on mental health was also discussed.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Tuesday, 2nd October, 2018

Page 1



It was proposed to arrange a visit to the centre for Members of the

Committee.

Community Committee Appointments 2018/2019

The report of the City Solicitor outlined the Community Committee’s role
regarding appointments to Outside Bodies; Area Lead Members; Children’s
Service Cluster Partnerships and the Corporate Parenting Board. The
Community Committee was invited to make appointments to these posts. It
also invited the Committee to note the appointment of Councillor Mary
Harland as Chair to the Community Committee following the recent Annual
Council meeting.

RESOLVED -

(1) That in respect of the Community Committee’s Outside Body Schedule
that the following appointments be made for the 2018/19 Municipal

Year
[ ]

Cross Gates & District Good Neighbours Scheme — Councillor P
Grahame

HOPE (Halton Moor & Osmondthorpe project for Elders) —
Councillors H Hayden and M Lyons

Neighbourhood Elders Team — Councillor M Harland

Swarcliffe Good Neighbours Scheme — Councillor P Gruen
Swillington Educational Charity — Councillor S Field

(2) That in respect of the Community Lead Member roles the following
appointments be made for the 2018/19 Municipal Year:

Environment & Community Safety — Councillor M Harland
Children’s Services — Councillor H Hayden

Employment, Skills & Welfare — Councillor P Grahame
Health, Wellbeing and Adult Social Care — Councillor K
Wakefield

(3) That in respect of the Cluster Partnerships, the following appointments
be made for the 2018/19 Municipal Year

Councillor S McCormack — Garforth

Councillor J Lewis — Brigshaw Co-operative Trust

Councillor M Lyons — Temple Newsam Learning Partnership
(Full Trustee)

Councillor H Hayden — Temple Newsam Learning Partnership
(Associate Trustee)

Councillor P Grahame — Seacroft Manston

(4) That Councillor H Hayden be the Community Committee’s
representative on the Corporate Parenting Board.

(5) That the appointment of Councillor M Harland as Chair of the Outer
East Community Committee be noted.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Tuesday, 2nd October, 2018

Page 2



Community Committee nominations to Housing Advisory Panels (HAP)

The report of the Chief Officer, Housing Management sought two Councillor
Nominations from the Outer East Community Committee to the Outer South
East Housing Advisory Panel (HAP).

Nominations were sought for one Member from each Ward.
RESOLVED -

That the following Members be appointed to the Outer South East Housing
Advisory Panel for the 2018/19 Municipal Year:

e Cross Gates and Whinmoor — Councillor P Grahame

e Garforth and Swillington — Councillor M Dobson

e Kippax and Methley — Councillor M Harland

e Temple Newsam — Councillor M Lyons

Outer East Community Committee Delegated Budgets Report

The report of the South East Area Leader provided Members with the
following:

An update on the Outer East Budget position

A review of the minimum conditions for delegated decisions.

An update on the Wellbeing revenue projects and budget position

An update on the Wellbeing revenue projects approved by DDN since

the last meeting

Wellbeing revenue proposals for consideration and approval

e An update on Youth Activities Fund (YAF) projects and budget position

e An update on Youth Activity Fund projects approved by DDN since the
last meeting

e Youth Activity Fund proposals for consideration and approval.

e An update on the Wellbeing Capital projects and budget position

¢ An update on the Wellbeing capital projects approved by DDN since
the last meeting

e Wellbeing capital proposals for consideration and approval

e An update on the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Neighbourhood
Fund

e CIL proposals for consideration and approval.

e An update on the Small Grants Budget

¢ An update on the details of the Community Skips Budget

James Nundy, Senior Localities Officer presented the report.
Issues discussed included the following:

e Minimum conditions required for delegated decisions to be made.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Tuesday, 2nd October, 2018

Page 3



e Members were informed that the Revenue budget for 2018/19 was
£114,570. With underspends from 2017/18 this left a total of £128,224.

e Funding applications for Social Isolation Worker and Lunch Club Co-
ordinator for Garforth Neighbourhood Elders Team. It was queried
whether there were other funding streams that could be used for these
posts and feedback was requested on the outcome of the funding
previously granted. It was proposed to invite a representative of
Garforth NET to a future meeting of the Community Committee.

e There had been an increase in the cost of skip hire. Skips were
available on a first come first served basis.

RESOLVED -

(1) That the minimum conditions for delegated decisions as set out in the
report be agreed.
(2) That the details of the Wellbeing revenue projects and budget position
be noted.
(3) That the Wellbeing revenue projects approved by DDN since the last
meeting be noted.
(4) That the following Wellbeing revenue proposals be approved:
o Small grants 2018/19 - £5,000
Community Committee Public Engagement 2018/19 - £2,000
Tasking Team Initiatives 2018/19 - £5,000
Skips for Community Clean-Ups 2018/19 - £3,000
CCTV Monitoring Costs 2018/19 - £12,000
Christmas in Outer East Leeds - £34,117.19
Social Isolation Worker - £11,250
Luncheon Club Coordinator - £11.250
Allerton Bywater Village Tidy Project - £1,000
o Halton Moor KICKS extension - £16,000
(5) That the details of the Youth Activity Fund (YAF) projects and budget
position be noted.
(6) That the Youth Activity Fund projects approved by DDN since the last
meeting be noted.
(7) That the following Youth Activity Fund proposals be approved:
o Youth Service activities for Outer East Leeds 2018/19 -
£28,969.60
Garforth MiniBreeze - £2,750
Rhinos Roar Summer Camps - £10,000
Urban Arts Workshops - £3,045
Breeze bonanza funday at John Smeaton Leisure Centre -
£3,618.73
o Next Generation 2018 - £2,211
(8) That details of the Wellbeing capital projects and budget position be
noted.
(9) That the Wellbeing capital projects approved by DDN since the last
meeting be noted.
(10) That the following Wellbeing Capital Project be approved:
o Litter bins and grit bins in Cross Gates & Whinmoor;
Kippax & Methley and Temple Newsam Wards - £4,203

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Tuesday, 2nd October, 2018

O O O O O O O O

O O O O

Page 4



(11) That the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Neighbourhood
Fund update be noted.
(12) That the following CIL Neighbourhood Fund proposal be
approved:
o Grit bins and litter bins for Garforth - £1,155.57
(13) That details of the Small Grants Budget be noted.
(14) That details of the Community Skips Budget be noted.

8 OUTER EAST COMMUNITY COMMITTEE - UPDATE REPORT

The report if the South East Area Leader provided Members with an update
on work based on priorities identified by the Community Committee that are
not covered elsewhere on the agenda. It also provided opportunities for
further questions or to request a more detailed report on a particular issue.

The report provided updates on the following areas:

Children and Families

Employment, Skills and Welfare including Thorpe Park update.
Health, Wellbeing and Adult Social Care

Environment and Community Safety

Housing

South East Debt Forum

Anti-Social Behaviour Team

Youth Service

Community Engagement — Outer East Community Committee social
media coverage remained the most popular across the city.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.
9 Date and Time of Next Meeting

Tuesday, 2 October 2018 at 4.00 p.m.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Tuesday, 2nd October, 2018

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

Communit gt
Committeg AL Leeds

Report of: Shona McFarlane, Chief Officer Access & Care Delivery, Adult Social Care

Report to: Outer East Community Committee; Crossgates & Whinmoor, Garforth &
Swillington, Kippax & Methley and Temple Newsam

Report author: James Turner, Project Leader, Service Transformation
Date: Tuesday 2nd October 2018 To note

Outer East Community Committee Briefing
Neighbourhood Teams — September 2018

1. Purpose of report

1.1. This report updates on the progress with Strengths Based Social Care across the city
and draws attention to local features of this new approach to service delivery.

2. Strengths Based Social Care (SBSC) Model — An Overview

2.1.The new strengths-based model establishes a way of delivering adult social work
practice that is:

Values driven

Community focused in achieving outcomes

Empowering of staff

A partnership with local people

Builds on the asset based approach already in place in Leeds

2.2.The new model moves away from the focus on eligibility and assessment towards a
strengths-based and person-centred approach.

2.3.With SBSC, the starting point is always to look first at what someone can do rather
than what they can’t do; a move away from “what’s wrong” to “what’s strong”.

2.4. After an initial conversation with a customer to understand their concerns and see
what they have tried already we try to get them to the right place to help them.

Page 7



2.5. That ‘right place’ may be a pre-booked conversation with one of the social work team
at a local community venue, but it may be some peer support or a community group.

2.6.Social Workers have designed new tools to reduce bureaucracy and enable
transparent conversations with customers that focus on the individual and the
outcomes they desire.

3. Main issues

3.1.New ways of working

3.1.1.

3.1.2.

3.1.3.

3.1.4.

3.1.5.

3.1.6.

3.1.7.

3.1.8.

3.1.9.

During the initial call customers have more clarity around their options and The
What's Out There Guide has been designed to enable call handlers to connect
customers to beneficial services in their community.

A Rapid Response team is now in place to stabilise all crisis situations with a
focus on make safe, short term work.

Customers can now also book a community appointment with a Social Worker
in a Talking Point; the average wait is currently 10 days.

Each Neighbourhood Team has a community-based Talking Point where
customers can meet Social Workers and see the range of options open to them
in their local area.

At the Talking Point and in place of home visits and lengthy assessments Social
Workers and customers can now have a series of conversations based on what
the customer wants.

Social Workers have re-designed paperwork to record conversations so it is
easier for customers to understand and less bureaucratic to complete.

This also empowers Social Workers to spend more time with customers and
understanding their local community.

Teams now meet to ‘peer review’ their work before submitting support plans
and this increases team knowledge and understanding and introduces creative
solutions.

New ways of working are being embraced and the approach is being applied

across different services within Adults & Health and with our Health partners
across the city.

Page 8



3.2.Local Progress & impact

3.2.1. Customers have told us that it is “nice to just have a conversation” and feedback
is being gathered as part of the ongoing evaluation work.

3.2.2. Each NT offers on average 4 TP appointments per week with an average wait
time of 10 days.

3.2.3. More people are having their needs met in a way that doesn’t require traditional
services but enables them to live life the way they choose.

3.2.3.1. Kippax Neighbourhood Care Management Team

3.2.3.2. Social workers have been having better conversations due to the more
fitting paperwork.

3.2.3.3. Paperwork is much more proportionate and customers find it easier to
understand.

3.2.3.4. Talking points have allowed the team to pick up referrals more quickly
and social workers can see more people in a day at Talking Points.

3.2.3.5. Social Workers keep cases for clients at talking points ensuring more
continuity of support

3.2.3.6. There has been more linking together of teams, e.g. through staff
networks and champions. This has allowed better cooperation between
teams.

3.2.3.7. More usage of community venues has led to better signposting and links
to activities for customers.

3.2.3.8. Seacroft Neighbourhood Care Management Team

3.2.3.9. The team has really appreciated the new paperwork, as it has allowed
them to engage in better conversations with customers. By stripping out
needless box ticking questions, the conversations keep focused on what the
customer really wants to discuss, and helps keep the recording based
around that too.

3.2.3.10. Talking points have been really helpful in seeing people more quickly.
Customers are put at ease by the community venue, and being in a single
location helps social workers to see up to 5 people in a day. The community
venue also helps in planning signposting and linking customers in to local
activities.

Page 9



3.2.3.11. Champions from the team have linked in with relevant groups such as
the Extra Care group and integrated monthly meetings, to help find creative
solutions for individual cases.

3.2.3.12. Peer Review has been set up to help spread knowledge within the team,

with social workers being given an opportunity to comment and make
suggestions for cases.

4. Conclusion & next steps

4.1.1. Strengths-based Social Care places the customer at the heart of conversations
which now involve our community partners.

4.1.2. A quality performance framework is in place to ensure consistency across the
city and to monitor the impact from a customer, quality and financial perspective.

4.1.3. The approach is currently being evaluated with the assistance of nationally
renowned academic John Bolton and initial findings are due later in the year.

4.1.4. As new ways of working embed the approach is being explored with providers
and partners across the city.

5. Recommendations

5.1. That Elected Members note the above update.

5.2. That Elected Members note the desire to return to the Community Committee Chairs
Forum with a summary of this round of updates.

5.3. That Elected Members consider how we further build relationships between Adults
and Health and local communities and benefit from Members’ expert local knowledge.

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 9

Communit ot
Committeg AL Leeds

Report of: The South East Area Leader

Report to: Outer East Community Committee (Cross Gates & Whinmoor, Garforth &
Swillington, Kippax & Methley, Temple Newsam)

Report author: James Nundy (Senior Localities Officer, tel: 07746 216 479)

Date: Tuesday 2 October 2018 For Decision

Outer East Community Committee Delegated Budgets
Report

Purpose of report

1. This report seeks to provide Members with:
a) An update on the outer east budget position
b) An update on the Wellbeing revenue projects and budget position (Table 1)
c) An update on Youth Activities Fund projects and budget position (Table 2)
d) An update on the Wellbeing capital projects and budget position (Table 3)
e) An update on the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Neighbourhood Fund
(paragraphs 27-31)
f) Consider that any CIL contributions received are earmarked for spending within the

ward / area where they were generated (paragraph 29)
g) An update on the Small Grants Budget position (paragraph 34)

h) An update the Community Skips Budget position (paragraph 35)

Background information

2. Each Community Committee has been allocated a Wellbeing Budget (revenue and
capital) and Youth Activities Fund which it is responsible for administering. The aim of
these budgets is to support social, economic and environmental wellbeing of the area
and provide a range of activities for children and young people, by using the funding
to support projects that contribute towards the delivery of local priorities.

3. Delegated budgets cannot be approved retrospectively. An application form must be
submitted and approved by the Community Committee before activities are completed
or items / services are purchased.

4. Members are reminded that the necessary scrutiny of applications to satisfy our own
processes, financial regulations and audit, requires the deadline for receipt of

Page 11



completed application to be at least five weeks prior to any Community Committee.
Some applications will be approved via Delegated Decision Notice following
consultation with Members outside of the Community Committee cycle.

. Members are reminded that the Wellbeing Fund Large Grant programme supports the
social, economic and environmental wellbeing of a Community Committee area by
funding projects that contribute towards the delivery of local priorities. A group applying
to the Wellbeing fund must fulfil various eligibility criteria including evidencing
appropriate management arrangements and finance controls are in place; have
relevant policies to comply with legislation and best practice e.g. safeguarding and
equal opportunities; and be unable to cover the costs of the project from other funds.

. Members are reminded that projects eligible for funding could be community events;
environmental improvements; crime prevention initiatives or opportunities for sport and
healthy activities for all ages. In line with the Equality Act 2010 projects funded at public
expense should provide services to citizens irrespective of their religion, gender,
marital status, race, ethnic origin, age, sexual orientation or disability; the fund cannot
be used to support an organisation’s regular business running costs; it cannot fund
projects promoting political or religious viewpoints to the exclusion of others; projects
must represent good value for money and follow Leeds City Council Financial
Regulations and the Council’s Spending Money Wisely policy; applications should
provide, where possible, three quotes for any works planned and demonstrate how the
cost of the project is relative to the scale of beneficiaries; the fund cannot support
projects which directly result in the business interests of any members of the
organisation making a profit.

. Sometimes urgent decisions may need to be made in between formal Community
Committee meetings regarding the administration of Wellbeing and Youth Activity
budgets, and also regarding the use of the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
Neighbourhood Fund which has been allocated to the Committee. Concurrently with
the Committee, designated officers have delegated authority from the Director of
Communities and Environment to take such decisions.

. The Committee is invited to review the conditions previously agreed and consider
whether any amendments are required, prior to agreeing such conditions for operation
in the forthcoming municipal year.

Main issues

Wellbeing Revenue Budget Position 2018/19

9. The revenue budget approved by Executive Board for 2018/19 is £114,570.

10. Further to the data in the last Delegated Budgets report, subsequent finance updates

have revealed there is an additional £34,196.87 available for projects in the 2018/19
financial year.

Page 12



11.Table 1 shows a carry forward figure of £91,618 which includes underspends from
projects completed in 2017/18 plus £42,767.34 allocated to projects which are not yet
completed, which means there was £48,850.47 unallocated from the 2017/18 budget.
The total amount of revenue funding available to the Community Committee for
2018/19 is therefore £162,420.87. Further information of the projects approved or
ring-fenced is available on request.

12.Table 1 shows a projection for current grant applications up to and including 23
August 2018 for consideration by the Community Committee.

13.1t is possible that some of the projects in Table 1 may not use their allocated spend.
This could be for several reasons including the projects no longer going ahead, the
projects not taking place within the dates specified in the funding agreement or failure
to submit monitoring and evaluation reports. Due to this, the final revenue balance
may be greater than the amount specified.

14.The Community Committee is asked to note that a total of £120,960 has been

allocated from the Wellbeing revenue budget so far this financial year, with
£41,460.87 still available.

Page 13



Table 1: Wellbeing Budget Delegation 2018/19 (revenue)

REVENUE WELL BEING BUDGET £
Budget 2018/19 114,570
Add: Balance brought forward from 2017/18 90,618.21
Less: projects brought forward from 2017/18 42,767.34
TOTAL AVAILABLE FOR 2018/19 162,420.87
Area wide ring-fenced projects
Small Grants 5,000
Community Committee public engagement 2,000
Tasking Team initiatives 5,000
Skips for community clean-ups 3,000
Total area wide ring-fenced projects 15,000
Remaining balance split equally across the wards | 147,420.87 | 36,855.22 | 36,855.22 | 36,855.22 | 36,855.21
Ward Split
Cross Garforth & Kippax & Temple
Gates & .
. . Swillington Methley Newsam
Approved Ward Projects Whinmoor
CCTV monitoring costs (E1K per camera) 12,000 3,000 4,000 2,000 3,000
Christmas lights switch-on events, motifs & trees 34,118 14,158 11,462 8,025 473
Garforth NET — Lunch Club coordination 11,250 5,000 6,250
Garforth NET — social isolation worker 11,250 5,000 6,250
Village tidy up project in Allerton Bywater 1,000 1,000
Halton Moor KICKS programme extension 18/19 16,000 16,000
Allotment container at St Benedict’s in Garforth 2,208 2,208
Embleton’s playground in Methley 5,000 5,000
Five new litter bins in Halton 1,050 1,050
Miners Welfarg Hall hea'tlng'system, Garforth 2.335.50 2.335.50
(and also a capital contribution)
MethleyFest 2018 in Methley 6,568.50 6,568.50
Traffic Regulation Order in Garforth 3,180 3,180
Spend by ward 105,960 | 17,158.00 | 33,185.50 | 35,093.50 | 20,523.00
Overall spend: ring-fenced + ward projects 120,960
Balances 41,460.87 | 19,697.22 3,669.72 1,761.72 | 16,332.21

Delegated Decision Notices (DDN)

15. The following revenue projects have been approved by DDN since the last meeting:

¢ No DDNSs were required

Wellbeing revenue projects for consideration and approval

16. The following projects are presented for Members’ consideration:
e There are no applications for consideration.

Page 14




Youth Activities Fund position

17.The Youth Activities Fund (YAF) approved by Executive Board for 2018/19 is
£52,010. Table 2 shows a carry forward figure of £20,264 which includes
underspends from projects completed in 2017/18 and £11,902 allocated to projects
but not yet completed. The total amount of YAF available to the Community
Committee for 2018/19 is therefore £60,371.90.

18.Members are reminded that the budget is split by the number of children and young
people per ward and is as follows: Cross Gates & Whinmoor 25.8%; Garforth &
Swillington 22.9%; Kippax & Methley 25.7%; Temple Newsam 25.6%

19. Applications to Round 1 of the 2018/19 budget came to £51,449.33. Funding Round 2
is currently open for activities taking place between 3 September 2018 and 31 March
2019.

20. It is possible that some of the projects in Table 2 may not use their allocated spend.
This could be for several reasons including the projects no longer going ahead, the
projects not taking place within the dates specified in the funding agreement or failure
to submit monitoring and evaluation reports. Due to this, the final YAF balance may
be greater than the amount specified.

Table 2: Youth Activities Fund Budget Delegation 2018/19

Total Cross Garforth & | Kippax & Temple
Allocation Gates & | Swillington | Methley Newsam
Whinmoor
Budget 2018/19 52,010
Carried forward from 2017/18 20,264
Less projects carried forward from 2017/18 | 11,902.10
Total available budget for 2018/19 60,371.90 | 15,619.94 | 12,766.95 | 17,570.39 | 14,414.62
Projects 2018/19:
Brigshaw Cluster — summer activities 855.00 855.00
Youth Service - Cross Gates & Whinmoor 8,430.00 8,430.00
Youth Service - Garforth & Swillington 6,054.80 6,054.80
Youth Service - Kippax & Methley 6,054.80 6,054.80
Youth Service - Temple Newsam 8,430.00 8,430.00
Out of School Activities Team - Garforth 2,750.00 2,750.00
mini breeze
Leeds Rhinos Foundation 10,000.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 | 2,500.00 | 2,500.00
DJ School UK 3,045.00 1,522.50 1,522.50
Breeze Bonanza funday at John Smeaton 3,618.73 3,618.73
Leisure Centre
Heads Together - Next Generation 2018 2,211.00 1,053.56 1,157.44
Total Spend Against Projects 51,449.33 | 15,602.29 | 12,827.30 | 10,932.30 | 12,087.44
Remaining Balance per ward 8,922.57 17.65 - 60.35 6,638.09 2,327.18

Page 15




Youth Activity Fund Delegated Decision Notices (DDN)

21.The following YAF projects have been approved by DDN since the last meeting:
e No YAF applications have been received

Youth Activity Fund projects for consideration and approval

22.The following projects are presented for Members’ consideration:
e There are no applications for consideration.

Capital Budget

23.Community Committees receive a proportion of the capital receipt from Council
assets, some of which goes towards Ward Based Initiatives and 5% is top sliced,
shared amongst Community Committees and split equally across the four outer east
wards.

24 Capital injections, as part of the receipts, are updated every six months. Therefore,
including projects allocated and processed by DDN, the Outer East Community
Committee has an available capital budget of £48,000.00 over the next 3 years.
Approved projects now total £36,490 leaving a remaining balance of £11,510.
Members are asked to note the capital allocation broken down by ward as
summarised in Table 3:

Table 3: Capital Budget Delegation 2016-2019

Ward split
OB Gafc::s)z Ga'rff)rth & Klppag)L( Temple
Whinmoor Swillington Methley Newsam

Allocation (£) 48,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000
Approved projects:
New signs for Swarcliffe Community Centre 900 900
Bollards at Southwood Crescent, Swarcliffe 2500 2,500
Multi Use Gamers Area in Micklefield 1500 1,500
Skatepark in Kippax 1500 1,500
Resurfacing PRoW in Whitkirk 7500 7,500
Mark Jones memorial bench, Swarcliffe 1085 1,085
Garforth Guides storage container 2376 2,376
Whinmoor CCTV (contribution) 2122 2,122
Manston Lane SID, Cross Gates 3180 3,180
Miners Welfare Hall heating system, 9624
Garforth 9,624
Egc:z/lr Vt:/glrsdaannddg;;\: 5\;2:(;” CG&W ward, 4203 1,401 1,401 1,401
Total approved projects by ward 36,490 11,188 12,000 4,401 8,901
Remaining balance 11,510 812 0 7,599 3,099

Page 16



Capital Projects approved by DDN since the last meeting

25.The Community Committee is asked to note that the following projects were approved
via DDN since the last meeting:

e No DDNSs were required
Capital Projects for consideration

26. The following capital project is presented for Members’ consideration:
e There are no applications for consideration

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Neighbourhood Fund

27.0n 21 October 2015 the Council’'s Executive Board approved a process for the
allocation of CIL in Leeds. Planning applications approved prior to 6 April 2015 did not
qualify for a CIL contribution.

28.For each CIL contribution, Leeds City Council retains up to 70-80% centrally, 5% is
needed for administration and 15-25% goes to be spent locally. The money will be
vested with the local Town or Parish Council if applicable or with the local Community
Committee, and spend is decided upon by that body. This local money is known as the
‘Neighbourhood Fund’ and should be spent on similar projects to the Wellbeing Fund.

29.In Outer East this means that the money for Swillington & Great/Little Preston, and
villages in the Kippax & Methley ward go to and will be administered by the respective
parish councils, whereas monies for Cross Gates & Whinmoor ward, Garforth town and
the Temple Newsam ward will be administered by Communities Team - South East on
behalf of the Outer East Community Committee.
¢ |tis recommended that the neighbourhood / ward which generates the CIL should
benefit from the money.

30.CIL money is to be considered the same way as Well-being capital funds and should
be spent on improvements to local infrastructure. Suggestions for projects are
welcomed.

31.The Community Committee is asked to note that as of Dec 2017 there is £23,174.56
payable to the Outer East Community Committee, with £15,400.64 currently available
to spend. Current / future budgets are broken down as follows:
e Cross Gates & Whinmoor ward has £11,181.91
e Garforth has £4,017.73
e Temple Newsam ward will have £7,974.92 when the Cartmell Drive development
money is paid

Page 17



Table 4: CIL Delegation 2018-21

Ward split
Cross .
Gates & Garforth Ii\lﬂpeia;\)l(e& NL?NTS:
Whinmoor y
Allocation (£) 11,181.91 4,017.73 0| 7,974.92
Approved projects:
Grit bins and litter bins for Garforth 1,155.57
Flrthflelds Community Centre exterior 1,422.50
improvements, Garforth
Total approved projects by ward 0 2,578.07 0
Remaining balance by ward 11,181.91 1,439.66 7,974.92

Delegated Decision Notices (DDN)

32.The following CIL projects have been approved by DDN since the last meeting:
¢ No DDNSs were required

CIL projects for consideration and approval

33.The following projects are presented for Members’ consideration:
e There are no applications for consideration.

Small grants update

34.The following table details the Outer East Small Grants approved so far this financial
year. Of the £5,000 ring-fenced budget, £1,563.75 has been approved so far, leaving
£3,436.25 available.

Total | Cross Gates & Garforth & | Kippax & Temple
Project amount Whinmoor Swillington Methley Newsam
Leeds PHAB Club — transport 563.75 125.28 62.64 250.56 125.28
Kippax Armistice Event Planning
Group 500.00 500.00
The Tribe 500.00 500.00
Spend per ward 1,563.75 625.28 62.64 750.56 125.28

Page 18




Community skips update

35. The cost of a maxi skip (builders skip) has now increased from £166.67 to £179.17
and if it is to be placed on a public highway it will also attract a permit charge of £25.
The following table details the skips approved so far this financial year. Of the £3,000
ring-fenced for community skips, the Outer East Community Committee has approved
£275.00, leaving a balance of £2,725.00 available to spend. Members are asked to
note the community skips allocation broken down by ward, summarised below:

o e Approved Cross' Gates & Ga‘rf(')rth & Kippax & Temple
amount Whinmoor Swillington Methley Newsam

Garforth Gala — Aug 2018 166.67 166.67

Ledsham clean-up Aug 2018 108.33 108.33

Total 275.00 0 166.67 108.33 0

Conclusion

36.The report provides up to date information on the Community Committee’s

Delegated Budget position.

Recommendations

37.Members are asked to:

a) Note outer east budget position

b) Note the Wellbeing revenue projects and budget position (Table 1)

c) Note the Youth Activities Fund projects and budget position (Table 2)

d) Note the Wellbeing capital projects and budget position (Table 3)

e) Note the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Neighbourhood Fund (paragraphs

27-31)

f) Approve that that the neighbourhood / ward which generates CIL should benefit

from the money

g) Note the Small Grants Budget (paragraph 34)
h) Note the details of the Community Skips Budget (paragraph 35)

Page 19




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 10

Communit gt
Committeg *’f@@ Leeds

Report of: The South East Area Leader
Report to: Outer East Community Committee (Cross Gates & Whinmoor,

Garforth & Swillington, Kippax & Methley, Temple Newsam)

Report author: James Nundy (Senior Localities Officer, tel: 07746 216 479)

Date:

Tuesday 2 October 2018 For information

OUTER EAST COMMUNITY COMMITTEE — UPDATE REPORT

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

Purpose of report

To bring to Members’ attention an update report on work based on priorities
identified by the Community Committee that are not covered elsewhere on this
agenda. It also provides opportunities for further questions or to request a more
detailed report on a particular issue.

Main issues — update by themes

Update on Children and Families — ClIr Helen Hayden

The dates for the 2018/19 cycle of the sub-group meetings have been set as:
e 19 Sept 2018, 1 - 2pm at Swarcliffe Community Centre

e 28 Nov 2018, 4 - 5pm (with young people) at Swarcliffe Community Centre
e 20 Feb 2019,1 - 2pm with venue TBC

Councillor Field has swapped with Clir McCormack as the Garforth & Swillington
ward member representative on the Children & Families sub group.

Update on Employment, Skills and Welfare — Clir Pauleen Grahame
Update on Thorpe Park

Due to open in October 2018, The Springs is a new retail and leisure destination
at Thorpe Park, Leeds.

Developed by Scarborough International Properties Limited and Legal &
General, The Springs includes a range of high street brands. The following
businesses have confirmed they are opening at The Springs:-

e Boots
e H&M
¢ River Island
e Outfit

Page 21



3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Next

TK Maxx

Marks and Spencer’s Food Hall
Nandos

Gino D’Acampo restaurant
Odeon

PureGym

The Council’s Employment and Skills service provided a series of information
sessions in early September where people were able to hear more about:
e what it’s like to work in the retail, hospitality and customer services sector
e recruitment information about the individual businesses who have
announced they are opening and
e the support available to job seekers including help with CVs and online
applications as well as training available to be able to apply for any
vacancies

The sessions took place at Osmondthorpe One Stop, Kippax Hub, Garforth Hub,

Swarcliffe Community Centre, Crossgates Library, Halton Library.
Updates on Health, Wellbeing and Adult Social Care — Clir Keith Wakefield

Malnutrition Helpline
Leeds Community Healthcare NHS Trust and Leeds City Council have

announced a new initiative aimed at preventing and treating malnutrition in older

people.

The malnutrition helpline puts the public and health and social care
professionals in touch with a team of dietitians who can provide advice on a
range of issues relating to difficulties with eating and drinking. People can
access support by calling 0113 843 0905 Monday — Friday, 9am — 4pm or can
email the team at Ich.malnutrition@nhs.net

Malnutrition is a lack of good nutrition usually caused by not having enough to
eat or not getting the essential nutrients you need to keep healthy. If not dealt
with early it can lead to other problems. People at risk of malnutrition include;
those who are housebound or living alone; those who are not well enough or
able to shop for food, cook or prepare meals for themselves; and people with
dementia, low mood or mouth/dental problems.

The helpline can support by providing advice for those with concerns about;
* Not eating enough or getting full quickly

* Poor appetite

+ Losing weight unintentionally or clothes/jewellery looser than normal
+ Constipation

» Difficulties affording food

* Dehydration

* Frail and risk of falls

* Wounds or a pressure ulcer that won'’t heal

* Not well enough to shop or cook

« Eating difficulties related to dementia

» Social isolation at meal times

Page 22


mailto:lch.malnutrition@nhs.net

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

5.0

5.1

5.2

Winter Wellbeing Community Grants Scheme

Leeds Community Foundation (LCF) is running the Winter Wellbeing
Community Grants Scheme, with support from Leeds City Council Public Health.
The fund will support a range of community-based projects that help vulnerable
people in Leeds who are most affected by cold weather. This includes
households with young children and pregnant women as well as people with a
range of physical/mental health problems, on low income, with disabilities, aged
over 65 or otherwise vulnerable.

LCF are looking for innovative ideas that support vulnerable people to prepare
for and cope with cold weather and are particularly keen for projects to address
social isolation, increase resilience and that help reduce the levels of iliness
(and deaths) due to vulnerable people living in cold housing. There is a
preference to fund practical projects that provide real, tangible help as opposed
to purely the onward distribution of information. The fund is particularly
interested in new, innovative approaches and projects are expected to link with
and actively refer to other services.

Grants of up to £2,500 are available for local community projects and up to
£5,000 for citywide projects.

The closing date for applications was on 29 Aug 2018. Applicants will receive
the panel’s decision by email in the first week of October.

Contact the Leeds Community Foundation Grants Team on 0113 242 2426 or
grants@leedscf.org.uk for more information

Adult Social Care
Colleagues from Adult Social Care are attending the Community Committee
meeting to give an update on Strengths Based Social Care.

Update on Environment and Community Safety — Clir Mary Harland

Environmental sub-group

The dates for the 2018/19 cycle have been set as:
6 Nov 2018, 1pm -2pm — Civic Hall

5 Feb 2019, 1pm — 2pm (venue to be arranged)

Environmental update - Cross Gates & Whinmoor / Temple Newsam wards

e The team have been involved in a clean-up day on the Neville’s with colleges
from Housing and Probation. The team litter-picked the area and had the
path-sweeper and road sweeper in attendance so the whole area was
cleansed. Housing provided skips and we took the overspill and helped
residents clear their gardens of unwanted items we also assisted with
removal of cuttings where Probation had cut back overgrown vegetation.

e The team cut back a large area behind the properties at Litton Way
(Whinmoor) that was vastly overgrown and our colleagues from Parks &
Countryside are in the process of weed spraying the area.

e Ullswater Crescent and Kendal Drive in Halton Moor have had in-depth
cleansing after the roads were resurfaced.

e The team are currently cutting back / litter-picking the ginnels on the
Hebdens in Whinmoor.

e There was a community clean-up on the 15 Sept in and around Manston
Park with children from the Tribe youth group and Clir Grahame.

Page 23


mailto:grants@leedscf.org.uk

¢ We have had two events at Temple Newsam, Cocoon in the Park and Let's
Rock Leeds the team made sure the streets in the area were quickly brought
back up to standard by litter-picking and empting litter bins.
5.3 Environmental update - Garforth & Swillington / Kippax & Methley ward:

Top 10 service requests between 1 July and 6 Sept 2018:

Subject Garforth & | Kippax & | Grand
Swillington | Methley | Total
Bulky refuse collection 71 77 148
Fly tipping removal 41 46 87
Overgrown vegetation obstructing a 13 12 25
highway
Void garden clearance 9 7 16
Housing communal area clean up 7 6 13
Street swept 8 4 12
Fly tipping enforcement 6 1 7
Waste in garden 7 7
Abandoned vehicle 1 5 6
Housing issue 6 6
Grand Total 156 171 327

Page 24



Table 2 — Enforcement Actions

Notice type and issue Garforth & Kippax & Grand
Swillington Methley Total

ASB 2014 S52:

Housing issue 0 1 1

Building Act 1984 s59:

Drainage 0 2 2

Community Protection Notice:

Commercial waste 0 1 1

Drainage issue 0 1 1

Environmental Protection Act 1990

Production of documents re 0 1 1

Highways Act 1980 s143:

Accumulation on a highway 0 1 1

Highways Act 1980 s154:

Overgrown vegetation 0 1 1

Litter - EPA 1990 s88:

Litter control 1 0 1

Grand Total 1 8 9

e We have been using a lot of CCTV to successfully capture fly tipping within

the wards. This has been especially successful in problem areas such as
Newsam Green Road. We are looking to use this more often to capture fly
tippers in and around the ward area

We have been helping the various In Bloom groups keep on top of their
routes by litter picking, removing waste and sweeping the routes either with a
road sweeper (RSC) or a path sweeper

We have attended to several ginnels around the Garforth & Swillington ward
cutting these and clearing the waste away

A lot of effort has gone into Micklefield the past two months as we have had
several enforcement jobs and a lot of street cleansing requested. The team
have been litter picking the area and dealing with the various issues as they
arise

The team helped out with Garforth Festival. Providing bags for the waste,
tidying up the area before and a deep cleanse after the event. Removing all
waste and litter picking the areas

Page 25



6.0

6.1

6.2

We have been cutting and clearing many void properties so that tenants can
move in and have a manageable garden to attend to, some had years of
overgrowth. The team have done very well with the void work as this has
recently been brought into the teams and a lot of training was needed. Now
they have the training and as they gain experience, they are able to achieve
more within a void garden and work better as a team. This as a result
produces a much better finished product

Update on Housing

Outer South East Housing Advisory Panel
Currently have £24k remaining for 2018/19 from a £54k budget allocation.

Tenant Engagement Activity

Neville’s new builds — two consultation exercises taken place out in the
community successfully engaged with over 50 residents
Temple Newsam good garden competition — celebration event took place
Wednesday 29 Aug at Civic Hall. Excellent feedback from all involved and
we will run the competition again next year
Halliday Court in Garforth
o Mural completed at the back of the centre with a local artist, residents
all got involved to complete the design
o Completion of new external bin area which will see the current bins
that are located inside the block to outside, which will prevent the
smell, and infestation of flies and maggots
White Laithe Court in Whinmoor — another scheme to relocate the bin stores
to an outside area to prevent smells/maggots and flies
Community Payback — 20 referrals received for outer east Leeds six of which
have been competed so far resulting in 21 days work completed.

Page 26



7.0 Update from Leeds Anti-Social Behaviour Team

7.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

These are the numbers of cases opened by LASBT since the last Community

Committee meeting:

Cross Gates | Garforth Kippax | Temple Total
and and and Newsam
Whinmoor | Swillington | Methley

Threats/actual violence 2 2
Nuisance vehicles 1 1 2
Verbal abuse 1 1 2
Vandalism / damage to 1 3 4
property

Noise 2 1 1 4
Hate crime: race 1 1
Litter / rubbish 1 1
Rowdy behaviour 1 1
Total 3 3 4 7 17

Update on Youth Service

Cross Gates & Whinmoor ward

¢ Youth Matters attended both Swarcliffe and Whinmoor Forums and spoke to
councillors and other attendees about their involvement with youth service

¢ Youth Workers have been working with young people around sexual health
& wellbeing — smoking, vaping, staying safe online, Domestic Violence

awareness

e Promoted summer programme and distributed publicity around the ward

encouraging young people to also share on their social media sites
e Carried out trips with young people
e Young people gained a Leeds Youth Award
e Two very successful activity days at Swarcliffe and Manston — Young people

have completed more than two hundred youth activity questionnaires

e The Thursday & Friday youth provisions continue to attract new members
each week and they participate in various activities including:
dodgeball, football, basketball, tennis, pool, arts & crafts, nail art & beauty,

Henna design, music, refreshments and friendship groups

¢ Youth Workers encourage young people to put their phones away and enjoy
healthy activities, make new friends, and engage in voice and influence

Ongoing:

e Bike maintenance and safety group

e Senior member training

e Youth Matters

Page 27




8.3

8.4

9.0

9.1

One to one support
Youth Clubs which are all kept open alongside the summer programme.

Garforth & Swillington ward and Kippax & Methley ward

Youth Activity Funded trips out to Flamingo Land, Go Ape at Temple
Newsam and Doncaster Dome. Also activity days in Micklefield, Kippax and
Swillington. Each of the trips were full and each of the activity days had over
150 young people in attendance at each venue

The evening provision in each ward also ran throughout the summer which
gave young people access to positive activities if they didn’t want to access
the summer programme

Had talks with Leeds Utd Foundation, Kippax Leisure Centre and Kippax
Parish Council / ward councillors to re-open a youth provision at the leisure
centre. These discussions are ongoing but have had a positive response
from all parties. We hope to open on a three month trial basis in the middle
of September. The session will be on a Monday evening and will be football
based. It will be for boys and girls aged 11-18yrs

The decision making group “YPmyG” (young people my group) have
volunteered at the three activity days doing the tuck shop and signing in the
attendees. They also made the decision on where to have the activity days
and what trips young people would like to go on over this summer. They will
be working towards deciding the trips for October half term

Temple Newsam ward

Youth Matters Group achieved a Leeds Youth Award and will be attending
Civic Hall in October to be presented with certificates

Supporting young people on the mobile to create CVs and conduct interview
techniques

Working with young people on a range of issues including citizenship / health
and wellbeing / sexual health / hopes and aspirations

KICKS Programme in Halton Moor played a tournament with Burmantofts
and won the game, and one young person who accessed this support has
now gained employment with JD Sports

Supported local shopkeepers who were having serious issues with ASB —
this has now been resolved

After issues around ASB at the new Go Ape, youth workers have added this
to their list of hotspots and liaise with security there to report any issues to
them

Have received referrals from Temple Newsam Learning Partnership for
summer trips.

Youth workers have for some time been addressing issues around ASB at
Colton Sainsbury’s and worked hard to divert young people into positive
activities and we are pleased to say that there have been no further reports
of ASB for some time, this also applies to the fast food outlets in the same
area.

Youth workers have been speaking to young people about the dangers of
swimming and diving into rivers during the hot weather

Debt Forum update

The Joint Debt Forums Annual Open Meeting took place on 27 Sept 2018 and
the title for this year is ‘Coming Together’.

Page 28



9.2

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

11.0

12.0

121

The event was themed around universal credit — with presentations covering:
what support is already available, what could the Third Sector could offer,
responses from advisory services / credit unions, financial education in schools
and much more. There was also an opportunity to participate in discussion
groups, led by relevant facilitators.

Community engagement
Social media

Highlights of the Outer East Community Committee Facebook activity from

19 May 2018 — 7 Sept 2018 is included in Appendix 1. It gives details of the top

three most popular posts (‘post clicks’ to expand the text + ‘reactions, comments

or shares’) during this period.

Two things to note:

¢ ’'Reach’ is the number of people the post was delivered to

e ‘Engagement’ is number of reactions, comments or shares. Engagement is a
better marker for seeing if people are interested in the posts because they
need to interact with it. Eg a post might reach 1,000 people but if they all
scroll past and don’t read/expand it, the engagement level is zero.

Whilst still leading the way, the page has gained a further 81 new page ’likes’ in

the last 12 weeks and currently has 2,140 followers, which is 222% more than

the next most popular Community Committee page.

The Committee is encouraged to Like and Share relevant information from the
page and promote the page when possible. The quick search is:
@LccOuterEast

Councillors are asked to Like the page and Like / Share relevant posts as
appropriate.

Outer East Community Committee newsletter

The Communities Team will produce two newsletters per year highlighting key
aspects of activities after each Community Committee meeting. The team will
circulate the newsletter to contacts via social media and community hubs such
as libraries. The next newsletter will be produced after the December community
committee meeting.

Recommendations

Members are asked to note the content of the report and make comment as
appropriate.

Background documents

There are no background documents associated with this paper.

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Outer East Community Committee social media update

Current page Likes: 2,135
Current page followers: 2,149
(as at 07/09/2018)

Performance for your post
Q Leeds City Council Quter East Community Committee

S September at 21:00 - § 12’281 People Reached

LOCALJOBS!
Due to open in October 2018, The Springs’ is a new retail and leisure 259 Likes, Comments & Shares
destination at Thorpe Park, Leeds.

- ;g o ; 89 42 47
The Council's Employment and Skills service is providing a series of Likes on Post Ot Shares
information sessions where people will be able to hear more about:
= what it's like to work in the retail, hospitality and customer senvices 108 55 53
sector Comments On Post On Shares
« recruitment information about the individual businesses who have
announced they are opening and 52 59 3
« the support available to job seekers including help with CVs and on-line Shares On Post On Shares
applications as well as training available to be able to apply for any
vacancies 4,793 rost Ciicks
Mon 10 Sept

0 1,596 3.197

Swarcliffe Community Centre 11am — 12pm Photo views Link clicks Other Clicks #
Crossgates Library 1-2pm
Tues 11 Sept

Halton Library 10-11am

Reserve your place here
https:/fwww_eventbrite.co.uk/o/employment-leeds-15267663731
The following businesses have confirmed they will be opening:
» Boots

= H&M

* River Island

= Qutfit

« Mext

» TK Maxx

= Marks and Spencer's Food Hall

« Mandos

= Gino D'Acampo

« The Odeon Cinema (which will open in Spring 2019)

= Pure Gym

Performance for your post

Q Leeds City Council Quter East Community Committee L

22 August at 14:27 - G 7,336 People Reached
This play is of historical importance to the UK war effort, and tells the
tale of the Barnbow munitions factory explosions, which were of course, 144 Reactions, comments & shares f
based in Cross Gates
A play by Alice Mutter, performed by Whitkirk Arts Guild at the Barnbow g e 2‘! 52 I
Social Club on Manston Lane, 27-29 Sept. See you there? S sl

https:/iwhitkirkart sguild. com/shows/bambow-canaries-2018

|[| A PLAY BY ALICE NUTTER 2 29™ SEPTEMBER 201

WHITKIRKARTSGUILD.COM
Barnbow Canaries
Based on the true story of the Bambow Lasses, this play shares the...

The table overleaf shows the full list of posts to the Outer East page over the last month, with the most
recent posts at the top. The red ovals highlight which posts were delivered to the most people (reach)

and which received the most engagement (likes, comments or shares). Over the last month the page has
seen steady viewing with a total reach of approx 19,175.

Page 31



Published

07092018
10:21

05/09/2018
2100

05/09/2018
18:10

03/09/2018

12:47

03/0942018
12:40

030942018

12:33

03/09:2018
11:05

03/09/2018
10:57

ZTI08/2018

21:37

27082018
09:00

24/08/2018

1729

24/08/2018
11:48

22/08/2018

14:27

22/08/2018

11:41

21/08/2018

12:07

170852018

1212
12:12

16/08/2018
2100

16/08/2018

12:24

16/08/2018
10:57

15/08/2018

059:14

14/08/2018
a

c

13082018
15:42

13/08/2018

10:45

10/08/2018
18:128

Post

a0

1

=
==
er—.]
Illm

West Yorkshire Police
Launches Detective Constable

LOCALJCBS!Dueto open
in October 2018, The Springs’is

VWe keep hearing about
‘Community Led Local

Make Mew Friends and Meet old
Ones!

Child Friendly Leeds Awards -
Mominations Mow Open! The

Get creative, feel energised,
meet new people — all whilst

Wade's Charity have now
expanded their criteria for small

Good news for young people
across Leeds, with this new day

Leeds Rhinos players Josh
Walters and Brett Ferres visited

Anather busy week for young
peaple in outer east Leeds: On

' Leeds City Council Outer East

Community Committee shared

This play is of historical
importance to the UK war effort,

Leeds City Council Guter East
Community Committee shared

The #Leedsnextsteps campaign
is aimed at 15-19 year alds and

Interested in helping to shape
the future citywide service model

Open to all, but based in the
Sutton Estate (within Halton

Leeds City Council Cuter East
Community Committee shared

Event reminder: TODAY in
Micklefield...

Leeds City Council Quter East
Community Committee shared

Young people - you said, we did!

Leeds City Council Cuter East
Community Committee shared

Leeds City Council Cuter East
Community Committee shared

The Leeds City Council Cuter
East Community Committee

g

&

l

1]

1]

]

l

1]

]

i

l

Type | Targeting

@

@

Page 32

Reach

415

123K

340

567

692

565

759

738

585

GE9

78K

395

603

137

658

551

281

581

409

i

Engagement

42 I
13 |

[y x]

166 |
32 I

=

G07¥ [ |
137 |

=

100 |

19 |
16 |




ce abed

Christ Church, Halton

ol




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Minutes - 19 June 2018
	8 Outer East Community Committee Briefing Neighbourhood Teams - September 2018
	9 Outer East Community Committee Delegated Budgets Report
	10 OUTER EAST COMMUNITY COMMITTEE - UPDATE REPORT
	Social media update - Appendix 1.pub (Read-Only)

	 Map of Todays Venue

